Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYR LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
CENTRE NEWS

AGENDA
Monday Council Chamber -
10.30 am 6 August 2012 Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Peter Gardner (Chairman)
Frederick Thompson
Melvin Wallace

For information about the meeting please contact:
Andrew Beesley
01708 432437 andrew.beesley@havering.gov.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 6 August 2012

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive
2 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any pecuniary interest in any of the items on the
agenda at this point of the meeting.

Members may still disclose any pecuniary interest in an item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)
Procedure for the Hearing
5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER (Pages 7 - 36)
Application for a premises licence at Centre News, 169 High Street, Hornchurch.

RM11 3XS

lan Buckmaster
Committee Administration & Member Support
Manager



_ Agenda ltem 4
&¢ Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

6 August 2012

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing
Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Andy Beesley (01708) 432437
e-mail: andrew.beesley@havering.gov.uk

Members are advised that, when considering application for a premises licence,
the following options are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act 2003, Part
3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is required,
the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then the
following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application
now under consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and
the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1



Licensing Sub Committee, 6 Auqust 2012

1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

1.1

1.2

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing Committee,
with a quorum of two members. Unless there are objections, in the
absence of three members, the hearing shall proceed with the quorum
of two.

A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing an

application where he or she:

1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject to
the application, are located; or

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by the
application or;

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal Advisor
is to provide legal advice relating to the application and submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record the
hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure efficient
administration

3. Chairman’s Briefing meeting:

3.1

3.2

Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the Legal
Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is required of
any issues contained in the application or any representation.

During this preliminary meeting no decision will have been made or
discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the application or
representations.

4. Location and facilities:

4.1

4.2

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice is
given at least five working days before the hearing.

Page 2



Licensing Sub Committee, 6 Auqust 2012

5. Notification of attendance:

5.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they represent).
A register will be circulated before the commencement of the hearing on
which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions and all interested
parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to record their
attendance.

6. Procedural matters:

6.1

6.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to have
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. withesses) have been granted or
refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on behalf of a
party in the capacity as a representative of the party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This will
normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from the
parties;

e relevant legislation ;

e relevant Licensing Policy; and

e the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

e Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the Sub-
Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If this
information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into account
by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent
to its submission. Permission to have this information included in the
hearing should be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any
oral submissions have been made.

e Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation who
are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, dated and
witnessed by another person. The statement must also contain the
witness’s full name and occupation.

Page 3



Licensing Sub Committee, 6 Auqust 2012

Representations:

The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any
person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party
will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in which to address the
Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her behalf.

This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to orally
address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which the Sub-
Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. This 10 minute
period should be uninterrupted unless a member of the Sub-Committee
or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is making submissions that
are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at any
time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a Member’s
question will not be taken into account in determining the length of time
available to the party in question to make their representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

the Chief Officer of Police;

the Fire Authority;

the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from Harm;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the
application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the
Sub-Committee;

e the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.

Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak at
the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the Sub-
Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. This
process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-examination. The
Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only where it is necessary to
assist it in considering the representations or application.

Page 4



Licensing Sub Committee, 6 Auqust 2012

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the applications,
representations, or notice and the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to exclude any information it
considers to be irrelevant whether presented in written or oral form. The
licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

71

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to attend the
hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may either adjourn
the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. Where the hearing is
held in the absence of a party, the Sub-Committee will still consider the
application, representation or notice submitted by that party.

8. Adjournments and extension of time:

8.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or extend a
notice period except where it must make a determination within certain time
limits in the following specific applications:

Applications for conversion of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
first being received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing licences where the Sub-Committee
must make a determination within 2 months of the application first being
received. In default of a decision being made the application will be
treated as being rejected;

Applications for conversion of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being rejected;

Applications made by holders of justices’ licences for personal licences
must be determined within 3 months of the application first being

Page 5



Licensing Sub Committee, 6 Auqust 2012

received. In default of a decision not being made within this period the
application will be treated as being granted;

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the Sub-
committee must make a determination within 28 days of receiving notice
of the closure order.

9. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

9.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in private
accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be available to
assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will not participate in
any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

9.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and announce its
decision at the end of the hearing.

9.3 Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 working
days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

10. Power to exclude people from hearing:

10.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, the
Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including any
person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by excluding
the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a party
who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a party is to
be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they
not been required to leave the hearing.

11. Recording of proceedings:

11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years from
the date of the determination of the hearing.

12. Power to vary procedure:
12.1  The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures set out

in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in order to
consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 6



_ Agenda Item 5
&¢ Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

06 August 2012

Subject Heading: Premises Licence Application for
Centre News 169 High Street Hornchurch
RM11 3XS

Report Author and contact details: Paul Campbell — Licensing Officer
01708 432777
licensing@havering.gov.uk

This application for a premises licence is made by Yagneshkumar
Brahmbhatt under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application was
received by Havering’s Licensing Authority on 14™ June 2012.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building
The premises are a single unit terrace shop on the ground floor with a flat above (I
am unsure if the flat is occupied or used as offices/storage)

The premises are situated in the centre of Hornchurch on the north side of High
Street at the roundabout one way system junction with Station Lane. All of the
premises along High Street and Station Lane in the surrounding area are shops or
business premises on the ground floor and many of them have residential flats
above. The premises behind the shops are mainly residential properties.

The premises is within the area identified in the London Borough Of Havering
Licensing Policy as a Saturation Area (Hornchurch)

Hornchurch has good public transport links with the rest of the borough.
A map of the area is attached to assist the committee.

Details of the application

Supply of Alcohol (off supply only)

Day Start Finish

Monday to Sunday 06:00hrs 23:00hrs

Seasonal variations & Non-standard timings
There are no seasonal variations or non-standard timings in this application.

Page 7



Licensing Sub-Committee, 6 August 2012

Comments and observations on the application

The applicant acted in accordance with premises licence regulations 25 and 26
relating to the advertising of the application. The required newspaper
advertisement was installed in the Yellow Advertiser on Wednesday 20™ June
2012.

Summary
There were three valid representations against this application from interested

parties.

There were three representations against this application from responsible
authorities.

Details of representations
Valid representations may only address the following licensing objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm
Public safety

Interested parties’ representations
The interested parties representations fall mainly under the heading of the
prevention o public nuisance.

Responsible Authorities’ representations

Representations are made by the Metropolitan Police, Trading Standards and the
Licensing Authority all three outline their concerns relating to this application being
in the saturation area.

There were no representations from the following responsible authorities:

Public Health

The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority
The Health & Safety Enforcing Authority

Planning Control & Enforcement

Children & Families Service

Health Service

Page 8



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003 | 7

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRSf

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. l l_l 1 ‘
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases

ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IWe YAGNESHKUMAR BRAHMBHATT
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
CENTER NEWS AND CONVENIENCE STORE

169 HIGH STREET

HORNCHURCH

Post town | ESSEX Post code RM11 3XS

Telephone number at premises (if any) 07809834305

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £18,750 e

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * X please complete section (A) //
b) a person other than an individual *

i. as a limited company please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)
ili. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

ooogooo

d) acharity please complete section (B)

Page 9



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [] please complete section (B)

f)  ahealth service body [] please complete section (B)

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the [] please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of
the premises for licensable activities; or

¢ | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

.~

O
U

; Other Title (for

Mr X Mrs [] Miss [ Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
BRAHMBHATT YAGNESHKUMAR
| am 18 years old or over X] Please tick yes

94 BOLEYN ROAD
Current postal
address if different
from premises
address
Post Town | LONDON Postcode E7 9QG
Daytime contact telephone number | 07809834305
E-mail address
(optional)
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)
. Other Title (for

Mr (] Mrs [] Miss [ Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over [ Please tick yes

2

Page 10




Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
! ; Day Month Year
When do you want the premises licence to start? =
d g [ dddddd
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? (daddaddoddd

Page 11




Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)
NEWSAGENTS AND CONVENIENCE STORE

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any L

one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the

Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), () or (g)

h) " (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, filf in box I)

j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

K (if ticking yes, fil in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 12

Please tick yes

[

O ogggooao

X O 0O 00

¥



Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises []

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the X
premises

Day [ Start | Finish Both O

Mon | 06:00 |23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

1 read guidance note 4)

HRS | HRS

Tue | 06:00 |23:00
HRS | HRS

Wed | 06:00 |23:00
'HRS | HRS

Thur | 06:00 | 23:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
-~ for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

HRS | HRS | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 06:00 | 23:00

HRS | HRS
Sat | 06:00 |23:00
HRS | HRS
Sun | 06:00 |23:00
HRS |HRS

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name
YAGNESHKUMAR BRAHMBHATT

Address
84 BOLEYN ROAD
LONDON

Postcode | E7 9QG

Personal Licence number (if known)
APPLIED FOR

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

17

Page 13



N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

N/a

o

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 06:00 | 23:00

HRS |HRS
Tue | 06:00 |23:00
HRS | HRS

Wed | 06:00 |23:00

HRS HRS Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

Th open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur- | 06:00 | 23:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

HRS | HRS
Fri 06:00 | 23:00
HRS | HRS
Sat | 06:00 | 23:00
iy
Sun | 06:00 |23:00
HRS |HRS

18

Page 14




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

STRICT IMPLIMENTATION OF CHALLENGE 25 POLICY

SEPARATING ALCOHOL FROM CHILDRENS SECTION

ALL STAFF TO BE TRAINED IN RESPONSIBLE ALCOHOL RETAILING

CCTV IN OPERATION 24HRS. RECORDING & MONTHLY STORING SYSTEM.
JOINING RETAILWATCH SCHEMES & KEEPING IN TOUCH WITH THE POLICE

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

TRAIN ALL STAFF & DEVELOP THE RIGHT ATMOSPHERE WITH CUSTOMERS
CCTV INSTALLED INSIDE AND OUTSIDE.JOIN RETAILWATCH SCHEMES

KEEP A CLOSE WATCH ON ALL CUSTOMERS & KEEP CLEAR VIEW OF PREMISES
LIASE WITH THE LOCAL POLICE

BE CALM AND DECISIVE & DO NOT REACT TO PROVOCATION

ALL PURCHASES MADE FROM WHOLESALERS/CASH AND CARRYS ONLY

¢) Public safety

INSTALLATION OF APPROPRIATE & ADEQUATE SAFETY EQUIPMENT.

INSTALLATION OF EMERGENCY LIGHTING AND EVACUATION PROCEDURES BE IN
PLACE WITH WARNING SIGNS .

FIRE EVACUATION PROCEDURES.TO COMPLY WITH ALL CURRENT, FIRE AND HEALTH
AND SAFETY LEGISLATION AS REQUIRED BY THE LAW

ALL PURCHASES TO BE MADE FROM WHOLESALERS/CASH AND CARRYS ONLY

d) The prevention of public nuisance

A MANAGEMENT POLICY IN PLACE TO TAKE INTO ACCOUNT THE EXTERNAL AREAS
OF THE PREMISES AND THE CONDUCT OF THE CUSTOMERS .

NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS REGARDING CONSIDERATION FOR NEIGHBOURS.

TO MONITOR ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR BY USE OF CCTV

JOIN RETAILWATCH SCHEMES

STRICT POLICY NOT TO SERVE DRUNKEN CUSTOMERS.

CHALLENGE 25 IN FORCE ALL THE TIME

e) The protection of children from harm

STRICT IMPLEMENTATION OF CHALLENGE 25 POLICY

ALCOHOL TO BE KEPT AWAY FROM CHILDRENS CONFECTIONERY SHELVES

SIGNS TO BE PUT ON SHELVES REGARDS TO NO ID NO SALE ON ALCOHOL SHELVES
CIGARETTES & SPIRITS TO BE KEPT BEHIND THE COUNTER AWAY FROM CHILDREN.

STAFF FULLY TRAINED ON NO ID NO SALE CHALLENGE 25 POLICY

HEALTH & SAFETY MEASURES ARE IN PLACE WHERE EQUIPMENT IS OF DANGER TO
YOUNG PERSONS.

19

Page 15




Please tick yes

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises X
¢ | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and ¢

others where applicable

®* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable &

¢ | understand that | must now advertise my application X
® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will X
be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

L
_ \ S e
Signature “B&W MRS - PANCHA L

Date 13/06/2012

Capacity AGENT

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behaif of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

PERSONAL LICENCE COURSES LTD

STUDIO 8

HAYES BUSINESS STUDIOS

HAYES CAMPUS

COLLEGE WAY

Posttown | HAYES Post code | UB3 3BB

 Telephone number (if any) | 07952 990 536

If you would prefer us to correspond with yoﬁ by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
wensons@aol.com

20

Page 16



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor
YAGNESHKUMAR BRAHMBHATT

|
[eTa—— ey SR T = R =

ffulf name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

94 BOLEYN ROAD
LONDON
E79QG

e it e RO R mdeteccosmsiinnnenbna

'fhome address of prospeciive promises s

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be spe
supervisor in relation to the application for

NEW PREMISES APPLICATION

ecified as the designated premises

D T T T T T T T R T T

'ftype of application]
by
YAGNESHKUMAR BRAHMBHATT

rammewana e < sai S bonvmsmarmarr A trbr deve R em e st ns @St e e adainancebnns

[namaofapp!lmnt,]

NEWPREM!SES
relating to a premises licence .. . ... ___ B

HGRNCHURdH
ESSEX
RM11 3X5

Page 17



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by
YAGNESHKUMAR BRAHMBHATT

{name of applicant]

conceming the supply of alcohol at

CENTER NEWS AND CONVIENIENCE STORE
169 HIGH STREET

HORNCHURCH

ESSEX

RM11 3XS

e e e ot e i o = A =y e e e

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend fo apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.
Personal licence number

APPLIED FOR

Signed
Name (please print) YAGNESHKUMAR BRAHMBHATT

Date A3006/2012

Page 18



GELLIH £V 18IS HO D345 [0V 0L WELSAS INHV IV |
OIAIADEd SHHLLNHS

SAYQ 1€ DNICHODE ALDD

SVESNVOALDD| o
DNILEDIT AONADYANE | ol
SNOIS LIXE 3913] )
SYHHSINONLLXE 4L =
001 1:&IVOS ATI

SX€ TIAY
Jamyowoy
19218 481H 691
SMaN Iu3)

“oupler

i |
mOm EeA R
m a

s B L

=

nuey

=

| —
=G0 .
wors —
L™ |

NV'Id DNISNHDIT d4S0d0dd

Page 19



TO ADVERTISE TELEPHONE BASILDON (01268) 503400

\alowGlassified

SYHAV

www.yellowadvertiser-today.co.uk

Havering Yellow Advertiser, Wednesday, June 20, 2012 41

www.yellowadvertiser-today.co.uk

Selling something?
BARGAIN ADS UNDER £100
. Call 9905 624 0{595’_

BARGAIN ADS OVER £100

Call 01268 503 400
Minimum eharge £9.00 = 9.00am-5.00pm

Fri day 9.00-5.00

By phone

Recruitment: 01268 503 420
Classified: 01268 503 430
Monday-Thursday 9.00-5.30

Calls may be monitored

Business Advertising

Yellow Advertiser
Acorn House

Great Qaks, Basildon,
Essex SS14 1AH

01268 503 418
01268 503 419
01268 503 455

Pop into our town centre office
Monday-Thursday 9.00-5.30
Friday 9.00-5.00

Acorn House, Great Oaks

Basildon

Public Notices

Apartments & Flats to Let Bargain Buys

GOODS VEHICLE OPERATOR’S
LICENCE

Mr David Hart trading as David Hart of 25 Oak
Lodge Avcnue, Chigwell, Essex [G7 SJ, s
applying to change an existing licence as follows:
To add an operating centre to keep | goods
vehicles and O trailers at Brett Concrete, Hamault
Road, Little Heath, Romford, Essex RM6 5SS

Owners or occupiers of land (including buwildings)
near the operating centre who believe that their use
or enjoyment of that land would be affected,
should make wrilten representations to the Traific
Commissioner at Hillerest House, 386 Harchills
Lane, Leeds LS9 6NF stating their reasons within
2] days of this Notice. Representors must at the
same time send a copy of therr representations to
the applicant at the address given at the top of this
Notice. A Guide to Making Representalions is
available from the Traffic Commissioner’s Office,

WEST THURROCK
near Lakeside

1 BED SECOND
FLOOR FLAT

UNFURNISHED
£115
Move in for just £600
No guarantor requrred
01708 509 439
07905 656 332

Gommercial

Property to Let

by Hornchurch Tube
Station
Toilet / Heating /
Kilchenette / Alarm

LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE 1S GIVEN THAT YAGNESITKUMAR
BRAHMBHATT has applied 1o the London Borough
of Havering for a Premises License for the sale of
aleohol for the following premises: CENTRE NEWS
AND CONVENIENCE STORE; 169 HIGH
STREET. HORNCHURCH. ESSEX RMI11 3XS for
the how's of Monday to Sunday 06.00-23.:00.
Details of the application can be viewed on the
council’s website www.havering.gov.uk or by
contacting the licensiog team on 01708 432 777
where and when the record of the application may be
inspected. Anyone wishing to make 1epresentations in
respect of the application must notify the Licensing
Team, 5th Floor Mercury House, Meicury Gardens,
Romford, Essex RM1 3SL 1n wriling by [2th JULY,
2012
It is an offence ta knowingly or secklessly make a
false statement in connection with an application with
a maximun fine or conviction of £5,000
Personal Licence Courses Ltd
TEL: 07952 990 536

» STOP PRESS *» STOP PRESS = STOP P}
b STOP PRESS » STOP PRESS » §%
b STOP PRESS  STOP PRESS #

Romford,
Hornchurch

-
on-line
You can now

view the Romford,
Hornchurch and Up

GRAYS

near Town Cenire

2 BED FIRST
FLOOR FLAT

OFF STREET PAFAING, UMFURISHED
Opw
Move in for jusl €800
No guarantor required
01708 509 439
07905 656 332

OFFICE TO LET |

14ft x 14ft
£75 pw aI)i inclusive ADVERTISE
Council Tax) ]
07881 780 804 TO THEM!

People who
look in this
paper are
ready to
buy.

Yellow Bargain Ads

Search No More
| Sell/Find Your Bargains Right Hers

Telephone:
0905 624 0595

Calls cost £1.02 per min from a BT Landline, other
networks may vary, calls from a mobife could be
considerably higher.

Articles for

Sale

Black leather,
3 seater
Reclines at both ends
Excellent condition
Hardly used
£300

0170R 641 290

Articles for

Sale

3 Seater Leather
Sofa plus Leather
Armchair, in
Brown
VGC £200
07813 218119

2 SEATEA LEATHER SUITE
Uaditional style, pale peach
with mahogany feet, exe cond,
cost new £800, sell £40, Tel:
01702 582 338,

Yellow Advertiser
on-line @
WIWW, yellnwadverliser-loday.no uk

[Tl Lerp—— e—p—r—

oy, Yo v vu e Lo Yoy, o0, L

PAIR K FIRESIDE
CHAIRS Pale green & orange
floral pattern on beige back-
ground, teak legs. Vgc. £50
buyer collects, Tel: 01268 527
441

2 SEATER LEATHER SUITE
Iradilional style, pale peach
wilh mahogany feet, exe cond,
cost new €800. sell €40, Tel:
01702 562 338,

Bargain Buys

2 GEATER LEATHEN SUITE
trchonal alyle, pa, peach
with mibinog iy Tod?, sl cond,
ot ey C500, 52 D0 Tt
0709 S 33

2 SEATER LEATHER SUITE
traditional ohyfe, pale peacn
Wit gy feel, e cond,
cop new CBOO, et TAO. Toi:
0170 S 3

2 SEATER: LEATHER SVITE
tromitinhil styls, pale peach
wih mghngasy feet, exe cond,
can e, U300, sel THO. Tol:
1 842 300

CLARKE DOYS BG oapy
sl D10, 7120 A rockel
gy nay tralner CT0L BG orsege
olagk Iramet 05 BVIG
btk prippa traner ©5 4
Nuler hastening focs) condis
e, BIUTAX O 1HRG b tond
pood cond €12 Wackigey
Mothorcare STROULLER weith
Rogco Tif govdr and ran cover
12 \deitt gpote w1 zed Lindom
el wise giite €8 Tl OIITR
AIHES

SILVER GROSS THAVEL SY5-
TEM urnixnlln 6l buggy prass
bnaf, M Teal, rain coved,
weritwolia & chpegog g, Al 10
v L3 col Ohslbidon, MOTH:
ERCARE COT MATTRESS wah
mmovable wihable topper,

Facetiont conddeh TN Cot

Bt el wWith mascivng oot
chivid. Hege & croom £5 Chiza
poncer chiiz, my & biue ©10,
Baslidan N 012008 45100 b
TTRTFSARA4Y

VERY FAST HP DEGHTOP
COMPUTER Pantium 4,
foatnd vandows X office X7
i Natworan.  keytios:
moLiEn, fres sahup, e

70, VEIY FAST HP Lﬂ.\ﬂ‘u‘?
ER, toaded yindams &P e,
office XP, 17in fiatscreen, key-
board, mouse, keyboard &
setup, bargain £65, Tel: 07795
363391 Tel: 07795 363393

TWC PAIRS BLACK CUR-
TAINS 66 x 90in drop, €10 the
pair. Green & brown patterned
rug, 8t x &ft, £20, Red extend-
ing football curtain pole, £5,
Beige & brown thick fluffy rug
2m x 3m, was £200, accept
£80. icandy cherry pram all
accessories, €100, tel: 01702
232758

Baby annabelle dalls cop with
canopy, musical lamb & bed-
ding, £15. Baby born speed
boal, £10, Baby barn dolls cat,
£10, Baby born car seat, €8, Tel:
01268 680 881 ELC, woodsn
puppet thealre with puppets &
storage cards, boxed, £15 Tel:
01288 660 881

Childs white wooden cabin
bed frame & mattress, four litac
coloured drawers, two opsn
storage middle sections, exe
cond, £50. Pine effect compul-
er desk, pullout keyboard shelf,
metal runners, shelving & CD
storage under, £15, Tel: 07790
132 453 or 01268 759 432

EPSON SX400 PRINTER scan-
néz, copint wilh axim i car-
bidgers, exe cond, T15, PRl
mafpic & heentanttanse
Mo, ey, foamre, oy
cond, . Ehiln Prsioy box
#et, 7 o b, il gond,
fever plgod, F24 Tl 01702
300 833

AOUND  DINNING  TADLE
Banely 42 Wilh sead glnss
et and 4 dark pick covened
chals wery good condition GEP
£100 ona. DANSK COFFEE
TABLE WIG Wl Ll Wit
SN 2 cream e aearl ety
grod condiion GEP D40 deo
Tt 7B TE0aS

CUINTAINS ONE PAITL WASH-
ABLE unfemid; suddelio, it
sty cakbur, diop O X wath
L €16 LARGE BUCHET (i
WHEELS WATI| PANIRE sult
gendeey koo, £5 Tel  Lawea
Azhiey g i table Iwo
g, Bhaped wooian e,
CHO 017E 750 B

Page 20

TWO SEATER CREAM FAB-
RIC SOFA well laoked after,
Iree cushions, want £75. TWQ
DOOR LIMED OAK SIDE-
BOARD, exe cond, smoke/pet
Iree home, looked alter, exe
cond, £20, Tel: 01268 157334 or
07747 378937

3 LADIES MOUNTAIN BIKES
from €60 each. 3 GIRLS
MOUNTAIN BIKES 20 and 24ins
wheels, from £25each, 3 BOYS
MOUNTAIN BIKES 20 and 24ins
wheels, from £25 each. Tel:
01268 767 959

CHERRY LEADLIGHT wall
unit, four fower cupboards,
glass/drinks cabinel above, four
ornate glass dispfay cupboards,
6ft high x 5f 6in wide, buyer
callects, £45 ono Tel: 01268
698 079

EATACISE MAGNETIC WIKE
BESS00. am hawy, ity s,
Eackielbgr, digital  digpiay,
loponal), lension  controf,
adpistatie T0at halght, easidy
moved wih wheala, €25 Tet
DDREE TTH L

KODAK GOLD COLOUN FiLM
400A5A 8 200ASA Metul 23
Pirng, @ 36mm & 06 axposum,
at i dale &:w cold stotige.
ncluding lead lined x-ray bag,
bargain £25 the lof, Tel: 01702
353150.

RECORDS , 12 classics, LPs
with sleeves, some doubles, gc,
€30 the Iot. GIRLS FIVE SPEED
BIKE, go, suil Bsfiyr oid, T35,
HEAVY DUTY METAL VICE &
WOOCD VICE, £25. Tel: 01268
284504

FOUR GREEN  UPHOL-
STERED OFFICE CHAIRS
Black metal frame, exe cond
£40 ono. Salid pine single
bunked with matiress £75ano,
low reception table only £10
tel: 01375 381 899

THREE LADIES MOUNTAIN
BIKES from €60, THREE
GIRLS MOUNTAIN BIKES, 20 &
24in wheels, from £25, THREE
BOYS MOUNTAIN BIKES, 20 &
2din wheels, fram [25. Tel:
01288 767959

22 BRAADFORD WALL PLATES
whale set of Russian folk
scenes, boxed, certified and
fring onditn,  worth e
€600, bargain £70 fo clear, NE
tondan, Tel: 0208 5060278,

3 SEATER SOFA Varnished
polished wooden arms; Seat
and rear cushlons with wash-
able covers. Light green in
colaur. Couple years old.
£850n0, Tel:07980140125,

Black cocktail dress size 12,
irves vre, atdl tgged, | A,
Boyn 'Basy suil, aps Sy
boige. chack ) msl Dag, warn
oo, o8t CHO. oioapd 100 Tal
DITU2 300 a5

COMPUTER P4 BYSTEM 1w
sl scronnOVED playor, soli-
ware ioaded. hovbomt, mousa,
idwal lacsbock, ebay, i,
youttibe, awe coced, ros delv-
ey, 163, Tel DIDPER THS G0

PANING ALTIUMS  1660s
Thunder cats. Transformers,
M.O.T.U, Marvel Secret Wars,
Mask, and Ghostbusters. All
complete €95 will splil Tel:
01708 459043

ELC WQODEN PUPPET THE-
ATRE WITH VPUPPETS
STORAGE CARDS boxed, £15.
Tel: 01268 680 881

GOLDRING LENCO 2 x GL75
TRANSCRIPTION DESK with
arms, cartridges, 1 wood acrylic
cab, £70 one as new on mount-
ing board, £60, Tel: 01375 375
324,

PAIR WINGBACK FIRESIDE
CHAIR Pale green & crange
floral pattern on beige back-

ground, teak legs. Vge €50
buyer collects. Tel: 01268
527441

2 SEATEH LEATHER SUITE
Procfitionad - $1yie, phie paach
wilh mategarry et e cond,
ot rioky TA00. sed D10 Tel
00z 522 38

2 SEATER LEATHER SUITE
tradilional style, pale peach
with mahogany leet, exe cond,
cosl new £800, sell £40. Tel
01702 582 338,

2 SEATER LEATHER SUITE
(raditional style, pale peach
with mahogany feet, exe cond,
cost new £800, sell £40, Tel:
01702 582 336,

2 SEATER LEATHER SUITE
traditional style, pale peach
with mahogany feet, exe cond,
cost new £800, sell £40. Tel:
01702 582 338.

2 SEATER LEATHER SUITE
tradliional style, pale psach
with mahogany teat, exe cond.
cos!l new £800, sell €40 Tel:
01702 5B2 338.

2 SEATER LEATHER SUITE
traditandl style, pale paach
with mahogany feel, exe cond,
cost new £800. sell £40, Tel:
01702 582 338.

3 SEATER LEATHER SUITE
traditional style, pale peach
wilh mahogany teet, exe cend,
cost £1500, se!t £80. Tel: 01702
582 338.

PEUGEDT 306 HEADLIGHTS
4 YZV0D 55W1 no tiib G0
e pale il | Pebi
Tl OFE I DS0S

LEADED STAIN DLASE WiIN-
DOW 36ns « #ina, no frgnw,
gresVimsiow lidg, €10 Th
LIRTE R Iafetsl

DIMPLEX PANEL RADIATOR
fren stinding 1 10cm) x Gcm,
140, el OYZEH 710 105,

GREEN DS XL for ke soel
bt | condiline - comes  with
charger, stylis, and instructions
£65 ono. Tel: 07876 561 895

HEDGE TRIMMER powerful
double cut blades, brand new,
long mains cable, £15 Tel:
01702 353 150

‘BUPER BERVE HEATER tot-
fheel g, e Wty ety et
tis, £38 oo, Tai 01702 58R
1o

TV 5TAND ON CASTORS
ey, 140 (lans shebers, M up
o ki TV TFD T 0000 204

WHITE FRONT DOOR acibls
frared, Iating o, tter-
o fitjnge, 106om = M, 60
ted, 04260520 418

BEKO UPRIGHT FROST FREE
FRIDGE FREEZER, as new
cond, £70 ono. Tel: 07736
028576,

BED, DOUBLE & SINGLE
DIVAN BEDS both with clean
mattresses, possible delivery,
£95 & £65. Tel: 01708 453490

TWO BRITAX ECLIPSE STAGE
2 CAR SEATS £25 each, Malibu
blue toy storage chesl excellent
condilion {older style) £25 Tel:
07979858121

BMW E46 Windbreaker and
case, Exc Cond, 100, Tel:
07977 880584 E

BEKQ UPRIGHT FROST FREE
FRIDGE FREEZER , as new
cond, £70 ona. Tel: 07736
028576.

FLYMO QUICKSILVER
PETROL ROTARY MOWER
self dnve, vgc, Jyrs old, £75.
Tel: 01702 348 197

FUN AEAL ANIMAL DUTTER-
SCOTCH POIY good cendl:
Lo i b g e, e 200,
oy LTI Tk O7 FFTODT04E

THOMAS THE TANK ENGING
BT AND HIGE TIAIN full st
Iriecle. Brotevims inuctod, GO,
E100L Tof 01268 540 415,

BABY  CHANGING uuu.'
inchudes Bisth, Dizid e, nives
e, £50. Tel: 07753 20T
ELC GARAGE WITH SOUNDS

plus ELC magretic cars, £20
Tel: 01268 680 881

GIALS PINK TRAMPOLINE
.27inch.ex cond. £10,near east
tilburyTel:07827 960221

HEADBOARD metal, double
bed, antique scroll effect, goid,
£35 Tel' 01268 763 173

KITCHEN UNITS various sizes,
salid oak doors, medium cotaur,
£60 Tel 01702 479244

LARGE FRIDGE FREEZER exe
cond, hardly used, £95 avno
Tel: 01288 727238

MULTI GYM vgc wilh assembly
mstructions, £60 Tel: 01268
524 152 atter 6pm

PROM DRESS purple, size 8
nrcond, ien anee. T4,

Tai. DIPTT 624 070

PROM DRESS cerise pink, size

8, exe cond, £50. Tel: 01277

621 070,

Three piece suite gc, buyer
collects, €50 Tel: 01375 &42
763,

TORTOISE VIVARIUM 36ins x
Thes d 15, 30 e 01RO
679 464

TWO 14IN BIKES orange &
black, £10 each Tel: 0797¢
904034 Billericay area.

WHITE MASSAGE TABLE cal-
lapsible, gc, £45, Tel: 01702
617969,

THREE SEATER LEATHER

BOPA Wy, Wi T Tak
V269 4TTOR
BEHD FREE-STANDING

UPRIGHT FREEZEN 2! old,
wge, D8O Yok 0 700 204 297,

WHOUGHT 1RO OATE 151y
® TOE, nesids prinking, ©12.
Ttz 0127530 63,

A0 O MORE  PACKING
BONES an bubbie woap, 30,
e 013 472 1
AIRFORCE AIR COOLER FOR
ROOM £30. Tel: 01702
614786.

LADIES MOUNTAIN BIKE 18
GEARS vgc, £40 Tel: 01268 555
658

DOUBLE MATTRESS, CREAM
£750n0. Tel: 01708 451168.




Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 2 - Map of local area

Page 21



UNILIAZYD -IFI7RD ALICOIY ¥ pUeT .
sinmdpssuso] ASSHLS i SYEYEY 80210 181 Honouoa NoONOT mamr

SOEm Ky Odu wodaen e, DULIONRH £8

3oueLPIO
Buneney jo ybnosog uopuoT

/Z£¥20001 Asmng saueuplQ Z1.0g siybl aseqelep pue 1ybuAdos umoln) @

=
0scl 1 €10¢/90/v1 eked

wos OF 06 0Z 0L O
9|eas v © 9jeds MS.87SD 1 :@douaidjey depy

SMaN J9juan

2 B
esnoy | | _\.
Buys 7y 4
Ly
L Wz

/ BIER 905 |

f - |

[ sipng 2 | g
e— _=sans3

128

3Inog alewspion
289011

Bsans :
&/ {

- " f
AN F_NN| ) == ™ !




Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 3 - Representations

Page 23



Paul Campbell

From: Paul Jones

Sent: 12 July 2012 13:18

To: Paul Campbell

Subject: FW: 169 High St Application 11771
Categories: sub committee

Paul

FYI

Paul

Paul Jones | Licensing Officer

London Borough of Havering | Public Protection
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Romford, RM1 35SL
t: 01708 432692

From: CouncillorJohn Wood

Sent: 12 July 2012 12:21

To: Paul Jones

Cc: CouncillorJohn Mylod

Subject: 169 High St Application 11771

Formal Objection to the new licence application for 169 High St Hornchurch .

At present there are already two existing off licences and several other establishments within a very close proximity to
where this new application is being made. As we do have a saturation policy in place in Hornchurch, where in St
Andrews Ward we already have 32 licensed premises to sell alcohol off sales, and that policy does in fact state that
unless there are exceptional circumstances why this application should be granted then this application should be
refused. As there are already two off licences within 23/30 metres of this new application as ward councillors we
strongly object to yet another licence premises in our Hornchurch Town Centre.

There have already been a number of physical assaults recorded in the town centre and linked to other licensed
premises and this application will only serve to aggravate our concerns surrounding the sale of alcohol in Hornchurch .
This is potentially a very volatile situation in an area where in recent months both police and residents are becoming
more and more concerned. The town centre late at night encourages and attracts a significant amount of young
people who do tend to buy large amounts of cheap alcohol from off licences to consume befare moving onto other
licenced premises that are much more expensive.. There is a high number of licensed premises that are now open to a
very late hour and having consumed large amounts of alcohol it poses a real threat to the community and surrounding
shops in particular.

The new application does have residential accommodation directly above it and about 20 metres away is an alleyway
that leads to a large complex of retirement apartments . This alleyway is the main thoroughfare for theses residents to
access the town centre and it is already used as a toilet and somewhere to be sick from late night revellers from the
night before because there are no toilets nearby, Next to the alleyway there is already an existing off licence and a
takeaway burger shop that attracts students from Havering 6™ Form not 20 metres away from this new application and
it is a serious concern that granting another licence to sell alcohol will encourage these youngsters to congregate
around this area even more and be tempted to buy alcohol from these premises.

1

Page 24



As ward councillors for St Andrews we both strongly object to any licence being granted to these premises on the above
grounds and recommend that this cttee refuses this application .

Councillor John Wood Councillor John Mylod
Councillor for ST Andrews Ward Councillor for St Andrews Ward
2

Page 25



Mr. Murat Guler
181 High Street

Hornchurch
RMI11 3XS

5 July 2012

Dear Sir/ Madam
RE: Center News, 169 High Street, RM11 3XS

I'am writing to make an objection to the application above. I would strongly urge you do not
grant this new premises license application for off license alcohol. The premises located in
the center of the town, directly opposite a busy bus stop where school kids are waiting to go
to school in the morning also returning back in the afternoon. This will encourage students to
buy alcohol from the premises. This will also encourage them to congregate in the area.

This new premises, applied to sell alcohol will fail to demonstrate the licensing objectives;
prevention of crime and disorder and public nuisance.

This shop is located next to the alleyway that leads to the retirement homes at Fentiman way;
therefore this can cause issues in the alleyway such as late night street drinkers to urinate
around the town and the alleyway. This will make the alley unsafe and it will affect the
licensing objectives.

The premise wishes to sell alcohol at late night which will increase the noise and disturbance
that it will cause the locals. People will be coming out of bars and having another drink
before they head home. This will encourage them to stay in the area rather than dispersing as
quickly as possible and will not be able to stay quiet as they are already ‘drunk’. The fact that
the sale is off the premises will mean that it will be away from the control of the staff. This
will give additional noise to nearby residents.

There is nothing much in the applicants operating schedule to suggest that will be able to deal
with such problems.

In conclusion this application should be refused because having another premises selling
alcohol will not give our town centre a good outline and definitely not enhance our town.

Yours sincerely,

/&%6//‘1

Mr. Murat Guler

Page 26



177A High Street
Hornchurch

Essex
RM11 3XS

Dear Sirs,

I am writing with reference to premises licence application for 169 High Street,
Hornchurch, RM11 3XS to list my objectives of this going through.

I feel we already have enough convenience late night shops on the high street
open late selling the same things. Living above these shops can be noisy with
young kids hanging around these shops smoking and drinking causing a
nuisance and disorder. I have a young child and the noise can be quite scary for
her late at night. They are also targeting for fights with people coming out of the
pubs then hanging around these shops.

Early in the mornings I often find lots of broken bottles outside which is only
not nice to look and it’s also dangerous for elderly people passing the high
street.

Having another late night store is not a good idea there is no need for it as being
so close to one that is already open and selling the same sort of things and I
strongly apose it.

Many thanks )

(-

Page 27



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix4 - Representations from Responsible Authorities

Page 28



METROPOLITAN

Working together for a safer London

PC 118 KD David Fern

Licensing Authority Romford Police Station
London borough of Havering 19 Main Road

Mercury House, Mercury Gardens Romford,

Romford Essex

RM1 3SL RM1 3BJ

Telephone: 01708 432781

Email: David-anthony.fern@met.police.uk

Date: 5th July 2012
Dear Sirs,

Police wish to make representation against the application for a new premises licence for
Centre news and Convenience store 169 High Street, Hornchcurch, RM11 3XS.

The applicant has failed to state why this application is exceptional and why it should be
considered within a saturation area. Police feel the applicant has not fully addressed the
licensing objectives, the prevention of crime and disorder, public nuisance and protecting
children from harm.

The premises falls within the saturation area of St Andrews ward, this area is highlighted
as being under stress. An area under stress is caused by the cumulative effect of the
concentration of licensed premises, there are now thirty two (32) such licensed premises
with the capacity for off sales within the St Andrews Ward.

There are two (2) nearby off licences to this purposed store:

e Marmaris 181 High Street, Hornchurch, approximately twenty (20) meters away,
three (3) shops down from the address in this application.

e COSTCUTTER, 18A Station Lane, located across the road from the store,
approximate distance thirty (30) meters away.

The saturation policy is design to control the growth of licensed premises within a specified
area. The full details of the policy can be obtained from the local authorities’ website.

This application is far from exceptional and does not provide anything different within the
ward of St Andrews.

The applicant has failed to state on the enclosed map where alcohol will be stored or what
percentage of floor space will be required for the sale of alcohol. Police are against
licensing the entire premises for alcohol.

Protecting children from harm: Hornchurch High Street is particularly a concern to police
for under age sales from off licences along with proxy sales. Work as been carried out in

Page 29



partnership with Havering councils trading standards officers and the level of failure is
above national average. It is vital that stores provide adequate and refresher training to
staff. It's also important to maintain a clear view of the alcohol to prevent theft; no store
layout plan is enclosed in this application. Shops which operate a clear window policy
allowing staff to monitor the activity of children and youths outside the store can often
deter proxy sales.

Police appreciate that often children look older and judgment of age can be difficult and,
for this reason the police would like to see a challenge 25 policy adopted.

The prevention of crime and disorder; disorder generally comes from under age sales and
the annoyance to the community of being asked to purchased items for young children
outside the premises. Adults often do not understand the offences they are committing,
thus creating crime and disorder. The younger generations are often unaware of how they
are perceived under the influence of alcohol and, how their disorderly behaviour can often
offend and create public nuisance.

Off licences tend to be a feeder for pre loading of patrons prior to their night out. This is a
term used where people buy alcohol and consume it often in the street prior to entering a
licensed venue. The full effects are often not felt by the person until some time later.

Off licences tend to offer cheaper alcohol and this was highlighted in the Prime Minster
alcohol strategy report. There is strong link between price and consumption. Off licences
tend to offer heavy discounts and drinks promotions, all which impact on excessive alcohol
consumption. This creates further issues of crime and disorder along with public nuisance
in the street.

Councilor Wood recently highlighted to me concerns by residents of urination in streets
and a general deterioration of the public realm.

My experiences of retailers in off licenses are that they over promise and generally under
deliver; this could coincide with the higher failure rates in this borough of under age sales.

Police could not support this application for the granting of a new licence to an area under
stress. Police feel that granting such a licence would go against the licensing objectives.

The crime figures recently presented at the Safe and sound partnership scheme show an
increase in violent crime in the ward of St Andrews, serious wounding was up 225% 2011 -
2012. This indicates the levels of violence police are presented with and why the policy of
saturation is still valid. There was an increase in both ABH and GBH towards the end of
the reporting year 2011 - 2012.

If the committee is in support of the application against the Police representation, the
police would seek to impose robust conditions and request a reduction in trading hours,
which could be reviewed in 12 months time.

CD1 All staff shall be suitably trained for their job function for the premise. The training
shall be written into a programme, ongoing and under constant review, and must be
available to a relevant Responsible Authority when called upon. Refresher training should
be every 6 months on the responsible sale of alcohol.

CD6 A Premises Daily Register shall be kept at the premise. This register will be
maintained and kept for a minimum of 12 months. This register should record the name of

Page 30



the person responsible for the premise on each given day. The Premises Daily Register
shall record all calls made to the premises where there is a complaint made by a resident
or neighbour of noise, nuisance or anti social behaviour by persons attending or leaving
the premises. This shall record the details of the caller, the time and date of the call and
the time and date of the incident about which the call is made and any actions taken to
deal with the call. The Premises Daily Register will be readily available for inspection by an
Authorised Person throughout the trading hours of the premise. The Premises Daily
Register will also record all incidents in relation to the use of any force by staff, It shall
record the time and date of the occurrence, name or brief description of the person
removed, and details of the staff involved.

CD16 A properly specified and fully operational CCTV system shall be installed or the
existing system maintained to a satisfactory standard. The system will incorporate a
camera covering each of the entrance doors and be capable of providing an image which
is regarded as ‘identification standard’ of all persons entering and/or leaving the premises.
All other areas of risk identified in the Operational Requirement shall have coverage
appropriate to the risk.

CD17 The installation or upgrading of any CCTV system shall comply with current best
practice. In addition the documentation listed below shall be included in a ‘System File’
which should be readily available for inspection by the relevant authority;

Site plan showing position of cameras and their field of view.

Code of Practice.

Performance specification e.g. storage capacity, image file size, IPS for each camera and
purpose of each camera position

Operational requirement.

Incident log.

Maintenance records including weekly visual checks.

CD18 To obtain a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering the premises
on the CCTV system, persons entering the premises should be asked to remove
headwear, unless worn as part of religious observance.

CD19 The CCTV system shall incorporate a recording facility and all recordings shall be
securely stored for a minimum of one calendar month. A system shall be in place to
maintain the quality of the recorded image and a complete audit trail maintained. The
system will comply with other essential legislation, and all signs as required will be clearly
displayed. The system will be maintained and fully operational throughout the hours that
the premises are open for any licensable activity.

CD20 The positions of all CCTV cameras shall be clearly shown on a set of plans which
should form part of the ‘System File’. Any alteration to the system should only be carried
out after consultation with and written approval of Havering Police and the Licensing
Authority.

CD21 A staff member from the premises who can operate the CCTV system shall be on
the premises at all times when the premises is open to the public. This staff member shall
be able to show Police recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

Page 31



CDGPG3 A proof of age scheme, Challenge 25, shall be operated at the premises where
the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification card,
such as a driving licence or passport.

CDGPG4 Prominent clear notices shall be displayed at the point of entry to the premises
and in a suitable location at any points of sale, advising customers that they may be asked
to produce evidence of their age.

CDGPG12 All occasions when persons have been refused service shall be recorded in
writing and kept at the premises for 12 months.

Designated Premises supervisor, Premises licence holders and other members of their
staff must keep a register detailing when alcohol and cigarettes have attempted to be
purchased by someone suspected as being underage. This register should detail the
person who refused the sale, the date and time and the product subject to the attempted
purchase, details surrounding the attempted purchase and detail/description of the person
attempting the purchase.

This register should be available to all staff selling age restricted products, for their referral
prior to them starting work each day. The register should be available for inspection by a
Trading Standards officer, police officer or Licensing officer.

CDGPG13 Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at the premises about the supply of
alcohol to minors and the relevant offences involved.

e The front window of the store must be kept clear from any promotional posters or
anything similar, staff are require to monitor outside the store to prevent any
proximity sales. Warnings should be given to adults about the offence of buying
alcohol for those under 18 if suspected.

o A personal licence holder will be on duty at times during licensable activity.
e The shop is only licensed on the attached map where the alcohol section is
indicated, no alcohol can be place or stacked any where else in the store, except in

the storage area out of the public view.

The police licensing officer will continue to work with the applicant and any representative
in an effort to develop the business and the community.

If I can be of any further assistance in this matter please do not hesitate to contact me in
the licensing office.

Yours sincerely

David Fern
Police licensing Officer
Havering Borough.

Page 32



Public Protection Manager

Havering

o L Housing & Public Protection
amgarys. LONDON BOROUGH

London Borough of Havering
5" Floor, Mercury House
Mercury Gardens

London Borough of Havering Romford RM1 3SL

Licensing Team

Mercury House Telephone: 01708 433425
Mercury Gardens Fax: 01708 432554
Romford email: keith.bush@havering.gov.uk
RM1 3SL Textphone: 01708 433175

Date 5" July 2012

MAU/11782

Dear Sir/Madam,

Licensing Act 2003
Center News and Convenience store 169 High Street Hornchurch RM11 3XS
Applicant: Yagneshkumer Brahmbhatt

In relation to the application for the above mentioned premise licence this Service would
make the following representations:

The trading standards service is concerned as to whether another off licence/convenience
store premise is necessary within the Hornchurch area. The area is subject to a saturation
policy and the application does not seem exceptional or offer anything new or different that
isn't readily available at a large number of premises within the Hornchurch area.
Hornchurch town centre is an area which has suffered from crime and anti social
behaviour in the past and increasing the number of licensed premises is only likely to
make this situation worse.

The failure rate for underage test purchases is higher in the St Andrews ward than the
Havering average with a third of all test purchase attempts resulting in a failure. Therefore
any application would need to robustly deal with issues around the protection of children
from harm.

This particular venue is close to a number of bus stops at a fairly major transport hub
where young persons are likely to congregate. The applicant makes no reference to this as
a potential issue.

In relation to the specific objective of protecting children from harm the authority would
make the following observations:

Whilst there is mention that training will be given around challenge 25 however there is no
mention of how, and if, refresher training will be given and recorded. We would suggest
that training is refreshed every 6 months and written training records are maintained.

There is no mention whether till prompts will be in operation at the venue and we would
recommend that they are whether they are electronic or a manual reminder on the till.

Dithlin Dratantinn Incnrnnratinn ﬁage—\33\{gl Haalth R Tradinn Qtandarrde



There is also no mention of how refusals will be monitored and we would suggest that a
refusal log should be maintained and kept available for inspection by any relevant
enforcement agencies.

In our opinion the applicant has failed to address all of the licensing objectives adequately
and that this cannot be considered an exceptional application. In light of the above
comments we are unable to support the application.

| trust this representation is self explanatory. If however there are further queries regarding
this matter please telephone on 01708 433425.

Yours faithfully
! ¥
y e

Mr K Bush
Specialist Trading Standards Officer (Operations)

Disthlic Drafantinn Inbnrﬂnrnfirpggéﬂgmonfal Haalth 2 Tradinn Qtandarde



u
Public Protection
e’ Housing & Public Protection
amiit: LONDON BOROUG H London Borough of Havering

Mercury House, Mercury Gardens
Romford RM1 3SL

Telephone: 01708 432692

The Appropriate Licensing Officer Fax: 01708 432554
Havering Licensing Authority email: paul jones@havering.gov.uk
Mercury House Textphone ®: 01708 433175
Mercury Gardens

Romford Date: 14" June 2012

RM1 3SL

My Reference: PJJ/011771

Dear Sir

Licensing Act 2003
Center News 169 High Street Hornchurch RM11 3XS
Premises licence application

As a responsible authority within the definitions of the Licensing Act 2003 (the Act) this
licensing authority makes representation against the application for a premises licence at
the premises detailed above.

Center News is located in Havering’'s St Andrews ward. St Andrews is subject to a
saturation policy with regard to the concentration of licensed premises in the ward. This
area has been identified as being under stress due to the cumulative effect of the
concentration of licensed premises which has led to serious problems of disorder and/or
public nuisance affecting residents, visitors and other businesses. The evidence for this is
set out in Appendix 6 of Havering's 2011 Licensing Policy. In light of this evidence
Havering's licensing authority makes representation against this application based upon
the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance.

Havering's licensing policy 017 states:

It is the LLA’s policy to refuse applications in the St Andrews ward area for pubs and bars;
late night refreshment premises offering hot food and drink to take away; off licences; and
premises offering facilities for music and dancing other than applications to vary hours with
regard to Licensing policy 012.

This licensing authority would therefore suggest that it is not appropriate to grant this
application. Paragraphs 4.16 to 4.20 of Havering's Licensing Policy address the
considerations to be given to such an application and seek to clarify what may be
considered an exception to the policy. This licensing authority contends that this
application is not exceptional in line with these paragraphs.

Contd.

Public Protection Bringing togethdPR@@odmental Health & Trading Standards

AN ViVl L. NAATTAIR L IAAAAN



Section 4(1) of the Act requires that a licensing authority must carry out its functions under
this Act with a view to promoting the licensing objectives.

Section 4(2) of the Act defines the licensing objectives as:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

Section 4(3) of the Act requires that a licensing authority must have regard to its licensing
statement and any guidance issued under s.182.

Therefore this licensing authority respectfully and reasonably requests that, in line with its
duty under s.4(3), the Licensing Sub-Committee refers to licensing policy 017 and the
guidance made under s.182 of the Act and declines to grant this application. To grant this
application would be contrary to its duty under s.4(1) as to do so would result in a failure to
promote the licensing objectives.

If I can be of further assistance please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully

Paul Jones
Licensing Officer

cc Mr S Panchal, applicant’s agent

Public Protection Bringing togetht@@v3& mental Health & Trading Standards

AN oLVl L VLl L AAATTAIN L IAANAN



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER
	app and reps


